CITY OF

VICTORIA

Council Member Motion
For the Committee of the Whole Meeting April 3, 2025

To: Committee of the Whole Date: March 19", 2025
From: Councillor Jeremy Caradonna
Subject: FCM Convention May 28 — June 2, 2025

RECOMMENDATION

That Council authorize the attendance and associated costs for Councillor Caradonna to attend the
2025 FCM Conference in Ottawa.

Approximate cost:

Conference fees: $1,449.79 (early bird)
Ground Transportation: $200

Air transportation: $496.07
Accommodation: $2056.04 (group rate)
Meals and Incidentals: $250

Carbon Offset 211.50

The estimated total cost is $4663.40
Respectfully submitted,
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Councillor Jeremy Caradonna
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